
Sacred Heart <shcc7809@gmail.com> 

FW: Parish Council Meeting 3/2/15 
1 message 

Duckro, Jan <jand@npcprinting.com> Thu, Mar 26, 2015 at 3:06 PM 
To: Sacred Heart <shcc7809@gmail.com> 

Sony, I forgot to send these to you. I did get your message ear1ier about mO\Ang the photo sessions in April, I
 
am still thinking about it and NOT excited about doing it - it inwl\es a LOT of work for us. And it is \ery
 
confusing for the parishioners. I feel it has a lot to do with the drastic drop in our tum out.
 

From: Duckro, Jan 
Sent: Thursday, March 26,20153:01 PM 
To: Anthony Coppola; Leona Peszka; Karla Trumbull; Rachelle Webb; Boyd Barncord; Mary Ledford; loren davy; 
bulletin; Duckro, Jan; mazzfest 
Subject: Parish Council Meeting 3/2/15 

PARISH COUNCIL 

MARCH 2, 2015 

Present: Tony Mazzella, Mitzi Federico, Leona Peszka, Karla TruniJull, Rachelle 
Webb, Boyd Barncord, Jan Duckro 

DIRECTORY 

Work has begun with bulletin announcerrents, pulpit announcerrents and sign 
ups. Portraits will begin on Thursday, March 19th and end on Saturday, March 
28th. As of 3/23 there are approximately 200 families signed up for pictures. The 
next portrait sessions will be from April 20th - 25th. 



No one has mentioned a proposed finish date from the printer! 

USHERS-GREETERS 

Council members asked about the change of ushers and greeters in front of 
church. 

CRHP 

We feel a pot luck dinner and Mass is long overdue for the CRHP Community.
 
The Continuation Cornnittee is working on a date for a dinner and Mass sometime
 
in June.
 

PARISH COUNCIL 

A group picture has been recommended for the council. Parishioners in the pews 
want to know who the members of the council are and what we do for Father and 
the parish. Pictures, anyone? 

LITURGICAL MEETINGS 

How are the meetings going? V\lho is attending? Results? Will they continue on 
a regular basis? 

.I:IlSPAtilC REPRESENTATIVE 

Carlos Hernandez has been the council's choice and Father will talk with him. He 
is a young, devoted Catholic, family man and will be a welcome addition to the 
council. 



UPCOMING EVENTS: 

Parish Mission, Holy Week and Easter. These all bring many opportunities for us 
to help our faith cOl1111Unity and the many visitors to our parish. 


